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ITEM 4 1

COMMISSIONER PILLARELLA: Number
one, Proposed special exception to permit 168
units of condominiums, Multi-Family located
adjacent to Woodgate I, Washington Street near
George Street, BApplicant/agent KLM Associates
by Leonard Ginsberg. Attorney Rome. 8338—12.
Tabled Inland-Wetland until 8/3/88. |

ATTORNEY ROME: Mr., Chairman,
members, Lewis Rome. I appear as an attorney
for the petitioner in accordance with the call
of the meeting.

The subject request is for special
exception and special use permit and site plan
approval for the proposed Woodgate II which is
located in the area adjacent to Woodgate I and
also in the area situated on the boundary line
of Middlefield and Middletown.

This application is a new
application. There is a very brief history now
I'Ll be extremely brief. We filed an
application for 182 units some time ago, about
two years ago. A number of comments that were
made at the public hearing really revolved

around some drainage issues, some issues dealing
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Wwith service of the Woodgate I and most
significantly the issues dealing with traffic.

I believe not only have we resolved all of those
issues but we presented a better plan this
evening and the plan incorporates many of the
suggestions of the neighbors. The plan is not
for 182 units. A survey, a resurvey analysis of
the property showed that there was some wetlands,
and as a result two of the buildings were
removed. Fourteen units were removed toco. The
application is for 168 units so that we will not
ask for any permission for buildings or any
activities of a significant nature in the

wetlands area.

-—

I believe that the application
that was earlier heard by you was an excellent
plan, a continuation of Woodgate I, a plan which
was reflected in the Woodgate I documents. A
reference to that hearing would indicate that
one of the documents filed, and it was part of
the record of that hearing in Woodgate I, the
condominium documents indicated that there would
be a right of way retained and reserved to
connect Woodgate I to Woodgate II, Nevertheless

a number of the residents and members of this
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Commission opposed to that kind of proposal and
asked both before the hearing, during the
hearing and after the hearing if we might
contact the people at Sutton Place and may I
approach the board?

They asked if we would approach
the people at Sutton Towers which is thg
adjacent property located here, large apartments
complex to see if we might exchange some
property with them to improve not only the
access to our proposal but to eliminate an
access point and a traffic problem that occurred
in the connection that was reserved over
Woodgate I, ALtqugh we had made some overtures
to the people at Sutton prior to the first
hearing, they were not successful and subsequent
to that about six months later when we found out
we withdrew our appeal from the Court and
Proceeded to make an arrangement in an agreement
with Sutton Towers and the agreement is as
follows: They have agreed and have given us a
document to exchange a parcel of land that they
have easement rights for parking adjacent to
Washington Street. We'll provide them a similar

easement along the rear of their property away
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from Washington Street which helps, in the
opinion of the traffic engineer, which report is
on file, which helps their circulation, their
traffic and our own, The same number of units,
of parking and therefors they lose nothing.

They have an improved parking area in that it is
not adjacent for esthetic purposes and ingress
and egress purposes to Washington Streeﬁ.

I'm going to have Alan Hixon, the
landscape architect and the engineer from Closs,
Jensen and Miller explain the Plan as technicians
should so that my presentation will be brief and
80 that we can rely upon experts in our last
plan, Suffice_tq_say that there are some things
that have been adduced by staff that we'll pay
special attention to., We have pre filled all of
the documents required in accordance with your
regulations., We have, in addition, met with the
neighbors and I believe that we have had some
understanding with the president of the
association, but he does not appear to be here
and therefore I can make no representations as
to that.

What I do know is an item that we

received today, it's from the Public Works
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9
Department dated July 11, 1988, I1'1l refer you
to it because it's important to my presentation,

All of the items that are listed including item

-number six requiring complete survey, we concur

with, although Mr. Hixon has done that survey
and analysis and we'll give you that report this
evening,

Item number seven, existing homes
between the two points where utilities are
connected to George Street experience
underground water problem. It's in this area
here. We have been and continue to be not only
aware but sensitive to that problem. The
engineer will adqfess that problem very
specifically. An; we concur in new alert that's
mentioned in your Public Works Department memo.

Item number eight, is a matter
thaf I met with the president of the association
and the attorney for the association Sherrill
Rosander as recently as a week ago and I believe
we have an understanding regarding not only the
resolution of those but with adequate amounts to
be put in reserve to resolve that and I'm
waiting for her letter and confirmation of that

s0 that we may proceed with that. Suffice to
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say all of the items in your July 11, 1988
letter are acceptable to us, othef than in the
text of my conversation right now and those will
be addressed by either the engineer or the
landscape architect,

Our request is for special
exception pursuant to Section 44 and the site
plan approval pursuant to Section 60. i believe
we have a plan to use it, the property which is
not only zoned for this purpose but zoned,
located and immediately adjacent to a part of
this proposal Woodgate I which anticipated this
property would be developed for this precise
purpose and in addition located immediately
adjacent to a large apartment complex and very
consistent with that plan of development in vyour
master plan.

I believe that in effect, and I
have to tell you that it was largely because of
the nature of the conversation, debate and even
the anger of the neighbors in Woodgate I with
the location of the connector even though I was
provided in the earlier condo documents, that
the proposed realignment of traffic not only is

reflected as a major plus in our traffic report
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20 copies of whicﬁ have been made available to
you for many, many weeks now but obviously it
makes aesthetic and traffic improvements,

Basically it provides for a

boulevard located adjacent to the existing
driveway; a boulevard and with one way going out
on one aspect of the boulevard. Our plans were
submitted to you in accordance with your
regqulations calling for both of these roadways
to be 22 feet in accordance with your
regulations. I am not submitting new plans.
The request was made by the neighbors. MNot so
Many new requests were made by the neighbors.
We'll give you new Plans this evening and the
neighbors as wélikto make one of these because
their engineering analysis indicated that it
would be preferable to make one of those going
out a 26 foot lane roadway. Your regulations
and the State statute permits you to approve or
modify a plan., We are perfectly content with
the 22 feet. We believe that their
recommendation and suggestions of 26 feet is an
improvement in all honesty it's recommended by
their traffic engineer. OQur traffic engineer

has no objections to that.
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We have, we believe that in
accordance with the so I don't repeat it the
traffic report as you review it you'll realize
that I hope, and concur that the safety of
residents in the area would be improved by the
proposal.

One of the aspects you haje to
concern yourselves with is whether or nét the
frontage on the highway affects or reduces the
visibility of those commercial areas in the
general area. Fortunately this is not being
asked to be commercial. It would not prevent
that. It does not fall of out of harmony with
your regulation but actually enhances the
conformity to thgiplan of development for this
particular area.

It won't impair the movement of
through traffic and it does correct the
situation that was provided for in the original
documents in a situation that exists now by the
improvement, improved use of the ingress and
egress by way of the boulevard approach,

I believe that it's consistent
with the orderly development of the neighborhood.

Again the major points of contact clearly George
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Street with a good deal of buffer and the
problem we'll address with regard to drainage
that with regard te Sutton Towers and Woodgate I
this is one of those areas that the law suggests
that one of our responsibilities in zoning is to
be predictable, predictable for the neighbors,
predic;able for the Plan of Development and
predictable for people who own property and have
a right to develop it in accordance with
reasonable Plan of Development, I think the
word predictability is most appropriate here and
I think this is, was and predictable at the time
that Woodgate was suggested.

I believe that this will not
depreciate property values. I think if it takes
Dlease property values I think Alan Hixon will
explain just how the plan goes together and how
it relates to the other properties in this area.
It meets the criteria set forth in 44.08.1 as to
the needs and let me refer to the documents
filed and articles that have been part of the
scene in Middletown with regard to need for
condominiums, affordable housing and
particularly in this general area. I submit

those documents as part of the original record.
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I think there are going to be two
major items that we have an obligation to
address other than legal, an obligation tomnight,
I'm looking as I say the experts to make those
comementé. One specifically is the connector
drainage on George Street. Two, the retention
ponds and the drainage system generally{ Three,
is our change to eliminate two buildings and to
eliminate any activity in this area. That's the
wetland area. It's not shown on your map,
because your map the official town map showed no
wetland. Our soil scientist identified, showed

and we have removed anything from the wetland

area.

I'd like you to listen to Alan
Hixon who will explain to you and the members of
the public precisely how he addresses their
concerns, the concerns for regulations as
landgscape architect and how the plan works
together., H=i-x-o0-n.

MR. HIXON: Thank you.

It's always a pleasure to ~--

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Can you

identify yourself?

MR. HIXON: Alex Hixon, landscape
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architect, licensed to practice in the State of
Connecticut. I have a small planning office in
Simsbury.

And it is pleasant to work with
Mr. Rome because you don't have to work very
hard. He knows the plan as well or better than
I do and he covered a great deal of it in his
introduction so that I'll make this pretty brief.

There are, in fact, three major
improvements since the last time that we were
here. They are the access area, the parking,
and the sensitivity with which the site has been
treated,

qh%:land is a wooded site with
Route 66, Washington Avenue (s8ic¢) here, the
abutters on George Street over here, and the
existing Woodgate I de&elopment in this area.

Originally we had proposed to gain
access to this site via essentially the drive~in
parking system for Woodgate I and you were
concerned with the potential for collisions,
people backing into that traffic flow and
certainly that was a legitimate concern. And we
were successful after complicated system of

negotiations in arrising at an improvement to
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both sites and that is through the boulevard
that we're able to create here and that will
give access to Woodgate I as well as down into
Woodgate II, So I think that's a significant
c¢hange and a significant improvement,.

The second is not the parking for
the existing building in this area but rather
the increase in the parking requirements due to
your regulations throughout the site. So that
we have more appropriate and convenient parking
than we did have in the previous solution.

The third is an area of previously
unmapped wetlands., The town Inland-Wetland map
did not show wetland on this site and we did
find them, They were flagged. They were picked
up by an engineer survey by Closs, Jensen and
Miller and not only did we delete buildings, but
any that would tend to infringe on the 50 foot
buffer to the wetlands were pulled back and
redesigned; and I have several other alte;native
plans over here that were done earlier., Some
put buildings close to the edge of the wetlands,
others respected a 30 or 35 foot buffer. This
plan respects the full 50 foot buffer with the

buildings themselves, So that we did maintain




g

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

L7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

17

therefore a major green area here. The whoie
focus of Woodgate Il remains the same. We still
do have that nice large green. That's a little
smaller than the previous plan but we still do
have that and that's a non access road in terms
of parking. Here we don't have the opportunity
for anybody to back out into that traffic and
all of the parking systems are worked iﬁ
clusters basically as they were before, When
Mr., Rome indicated that I had done something
relative to ledge, he wasn't referring to pre
construction survey as such, which does record
existing conditions before you do blasting but
rather that on this site here we did have a
number of borings done, And we got refusal at
four and a half feet on two of those, Those two
were up in this portion of the site here. Aand
that could be expected because of the conditions
that were found to exist up here where they
didn't have borings before they started,

The remainder of the borings
averaged probably 11 feet before there was any
refusal., So that the ledge in most of the site
is going to be lower than 11 feet. With this

building specifically in mind the first floor is
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at the existing grade of the land as it now sits.
S0 there's no, the potential for blasting in
that area. Over here where we got the refusal
we also we didn't want to blast., We are trying
to do everything we can to avoid that. So we
raised the elevations of those buildings so that
they would be above the ledge and therefore we
wouldn't have to blast in that area. |

ATTORNEY ROME: Alan, let me just
interrupt for one second.

We have no objections, and you
have no problem that we state on the record that
although the town has not officially adopted
that as a policy, that we would subscribe to
that policy as a condition of approval.

MR. HIXON: Absoclutely, I think
that's the correct and appropriate way to do
that., Yes.

What I was attempting to, we are
looking at that condition and we had designed it
with the desire not to blast and perhaps, you
know, underground ig an unknown condition fotr
utilities or footings. Once in awhile you'll
find some ledge. We have attempted to work with

that the best way that we could. Our drives are
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all very gentle because we, in effect, have a
cul-de-sac here for emergency purposes we've
created a second means of egress for emergency
vehicles and that will be gated off so that the
general public will not have access to that.

The grades on that are just about eight percent;
a hair over eight percent in one or two places;
actually one place right there. That gives
access to a manager and maintenance type
building where there will be no unscreened or
open outdoor storage proposed at all, I guess I
mentioned that we still attempted te keéep the
covered cluster perception so that we have
groups of buildiqgs.

The statistics are, the total site
area 1is 23.34 acres. It is zoned, we're
proposing 168 units of which 16 are one bedroom,
152 are two bedroom., The overall density
therefore is less than eight units per acre.
Parking is provided for three hundred 29 cars.
And the overall coverage is about 27 percent
site coverage. About one third of that total
site remains untouched and undeveloped and no
need to change that. It has been preserved in

that area. So that I think combining the new




il

i

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20

problems, free boulevard access which improves
adjacent circulation, adjacent parking as well
as giving good access to this site is a
significant end improvement,

I think that the increased parking
convenient to the buildings is an improvement
from the land standpoint and I think the
sensitivity which we have faced the sité and
responded to the reality of the previously uncharte
wetlands means that we're attempting to respect
not only the site but what it abuts and its
surroundings in order to create a woocded and
environment sensitively handled respecting all
of those thingg ﬁ}th an attempt to improve the
quality of life for the 168 people, families
that could perhaps, with your approval, live
here,

Thank you.

ATTORNEY ROME: I'd like to
introduce a representative of Closs, Jensen and
Miller, the engineering firm that's worked on.
Fam and Dennis (Phonetically) is also here two
members of the firm. With our concerns after
the early meetings, concerns that are correctly

expressed by the people on George Street. There
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is a cascading of water if nothing is done on
this property, if nothing is done from either
surface or subterranean that affects driveways
in this area and they have a right to he
concerned., We have an obligation to address the
issue, As you know the plans were submitted to
you calling for zero increase in run-off as is
your regulation, or better, We have produced
better. 1I'd like Cory to explain as a
professional engineer what his findings were
here, whether or not he exasperates or improves
the situation and to explain it, the drainage
system and specifically how the detention basin
works and whether or not it could cause any
problems for adjacent property owners., I'd like
him to explain the elevation of that land and
how it would function.

MR. GARO: I'm £from Closs, Jensen
and Miller and we basically work on the drainage
functions for the site.

Basically the site is divided into
five distinct drainage arsas and they go from
west, a west to east direction. And presently I
understand there are problems on the lower ends

of the system. There's a lot of unrestrained
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Basically the design in material
seems the flow pipes it through a closed system
and reroutes it to two detention ponds which,
the function of which is to collect the water
from the site, not only the existing portions
but any additional run-off generated by_the
development which, of course, the roofs; the
paved areas the roadways do generate a lot of
additional run-off, all that is being collected
into two ponds the water is being detained and
then it's released at a lower rate than is
coming into it

ATTORNEY ROME: Could you point to
that pond for both the Commission and the
audience behind us?

MR. GARO: Pond number one and
pond number two. And as I was saying, the rate
at which the water leaves the ponds is equal to
or less than the existing rate that the down
stream section experiences today. In that sense
it is an improvement,

As far as surface drainage
subsurfacely of cost once you start putting in

all kinds of trenches that will intercept any
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water that may be in there also, and carry to
the ponds.

ATTORNEY ROME: Gary, in your
professional opinion as a result of that
intercept system of pipes and the detention
system, will you be increasing, leaving as is,
or reducing the drainage problem that exists for
those persons located in the George Street area?
Svecifically those persons who already have
drainage problems.

MR. GARO: Based on our
calculations I think it should improve the
situation. It would reduce the actual flow that
they experlence there today.

So in a nutshell that is the basic
drainage design., We have, as part of this
design picked up a portion of the drainage that
comes off of the Woodgate I area. There is a
section that we're not interfering at all with
and that will be maintained as is which flows
off into that area.

ATTORNEY ROME: Is there a current
problem with some drainage on Woodgate I7?

MR. GARO: VYes, I believe there is.

ATTORNEY ROME: How does this




o

L

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

24

intercept it and change it?

MR. GARO: This will reduce that
problem.

ATTORNEY ROME: Where is that
problem located?

MR. GARO: As far as I know
there's a series of galleries in here that don't
work properly, they don't function properly and
we're picking up half of that drainage into our
system.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: May I just
ask, Sal has had a chance, have you had a chance
to review calculations on the drainage ponds?

MR. FAZZINO: Yes.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Do you agree
with his conclusion?

MR. FAZZINO: Yes. We have made
an additional recommendation which he alluded to
and that was the roof leaders be also piped into
the system and I think he said it in his
Presentation that he's doing that,

MR. GARO: Yes,

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Your
indication for the record then is that what

they're proposing here is actually improving the
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situation that's out there.

MR, FAZZINO: We concur with them,

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Commissioner
Patnaude,

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Did you
read the Health Department memo here requesting
that you abandon the strom galleys on qudgate 1?2

Did you see that?

MR. GARO: Is that the one day --

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Yes.

ATTORNEY ROME: We haven't seen
that. We're aware of it and it's incorporated
into this plan.

QO&?ISSIONER PATNAUDE: By that
you mean you're going to do it?

ATTORNEY ROME: That means, vyes.
It is incorporated as part, although we don't
say that specific we were aware that it was
being made and we concur with that.

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Okay.

ATTORNEY ROME: 1It's an important
recommendation. We concur.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: ©Did you have

anything further?

MR, GARO: No. Thank you




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: On the
two detention ponds, how fast did you say it
releases the water and how long will those ponds
stay full?

MR. GARO: It would release, when
I say release rate, it's the amount of flow
coming out of there will be less equal to or
less than what this area experiences today. The
ponds that will be full as long as the storm
exist and as soon as the storm stops it will
reduce and then it will be dry again.

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: Okavy. My
other question is, it might not be of you, it
might have to be of Attﬁrney Rome. You said
something about a gate and George Street,

ATTORNEY ROME: No. That was Mr.
Hixon and he'll comment. He doesn't need me to
take his job.

MR. HIXON: He does it great.

We're proposing a control at this
point and we'll have a control at this point
right here. So that you could come in this way
and get to the house but unless you had a key to
this gate and a key to this one, you can't get

here.
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VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: How would
emergency access vehicles just pop the gate?

MR.HIXON: They go or they carry
bolt cutters or emergency vehicles I understand
have bolt cutters.

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: The other
connector I think you called it, on the.bottom,
no, further down. That one, That goes to
George Street also.

MR. HIXON: The land does, ves,
ma'am., There's no proposal for any paved
construction however., That's not a drive access.
You physically couldn't get from here to here,

VIQF-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: What did
you say was in there; a sewer connectof.

MR. HIXON: That's correct.
Underground sewer utilities. Storm and I think
it's both storm and sewer. Yes. Both storm and
sewer,

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: How wide
is that access?

MR. HIXON: I think {it's 50 feet,
It's 50 feet.

ATTORNEY ROME: At one time we

talked about the neighbors never resolved the
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lssue reserving a drainage easement for the
sewer utilities and then draining to the
abutting owners because it looks like it doesn't
belong, it should belong to them. If they want
that, if the Commission wants that I'1l1l put that
on the record we have no objections but we do
need to reserve that plus those pipes aqd the
drainage that's afforded there as well ﬁhe
detention and the opinion of the professional
engineer and Mr. Shanley who works with him on
it and Mr., Miller because I'm very sensitive to
this particular plan and have met with neighbors
and talked to them and I wanted to make sure
with all due respect to Cory, that everybody who
work on that pian from a professional engineer
point of view would assert to me so that I can
assert publiclf a8 he did tonight, that not only
would there be zero increase in run-off but
there would actually be a reduction. We do not
say to you that there's not a problem here now.
There's a problem if nothing ever went here.
There would be a major problem if this was
commercial and it was pavement., We are reducing
the problem. We're doing what we can and are

willing to work with the neighbors to do
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anything within reason.

VICE~-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: My
problem with the connector probably would be if
it's cleared 50 feet it's a perfect target for
motorcycles To come through if it's all cleared.
Are you planning on having a gate or something?

ATTORNEY ROME: Number ong,
whatever you ask us to do in that regard, a
fence, because it's not necessary for any
ingress or egress, once the utility is in
there's no reason for ingress or egress on a
regular basis.,. Werwould put a fence, a
permanent gate, or if the neighbors ask you
subsequent to a meeting ask that it be deeded to
one half to each side as we have no objeétions
to that. We need it. We desire it. It's
important for the drainage system of this area
including existing. Okay, that we have that
outlet but after the outlet is in we reserve the
right, reserving the right to install, to
maintain at our expense and we have no problem
with that.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Any other
gquestions?

Commissioner Robinson.
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COMMISSIONER ROBINSON: In regards
to the emergency access entrance, what type of
material would the emergency gates be made of?
MR, HIXON: Normally we make those
of wood and we had proposed that those would be
10 by 10 posts with a big slot in them and then
a wooden bar that goes across and then there's a
padlock that chains it to the post so y&u can't
slip it out, simply cut the lock or the chain
and you can slip it sideways and drop it down.
That is what we were going to use. If there's
another solution we'll bhe happy to discuss that.

COMMISSIONER ROBINSON: Why I ask

that is because you're going to be putting in
two gates if I understand, f;om what I
understand and they will be chained. I£f an
emergency vehicle will have to use that access
he's going to have to make two stops to cut
bolts, cut the chains,

MR. HIXON: That's correct. The
reason we had done that was, one, we didn't want
the public to drive all the way up here and
suddenly find out that there was a gate across

and that they couldn't get through and there's

no place to turn an around, and so they have
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some difficulty backing down that sequitious
kind of things, that's why the warning was here
and the same principle applies if we didn't have
it here, that they would get down to this point
and discover that and then they have a problem
likewise getting back up. If there's a better

solution --

COMMISSIONER ROBINSON: My main
concern is more or less the safety of people in
case there is an emergency the vehicle will be
slowed down quite a bit getting in an emergency

situation in that project.

MR. HIXON: This will be the first
access anyway. It should be noted it is a
boulevard which means we have if we have a

trailer truck that jackknifes on one side of

that, we have a planted pond and then we have
the access area on the opposite side so we do

have two ways xight here,

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Commissioner
Loffredo. Commissioner Patnaude.

VICE~CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: Is there
any way to eliminate the George Street emergency
exit? I know that you want to have the two.

Can you, is there any place else to put it so
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that it's not, the gates don't have éo be there?
Can you go through Sutton Towers at all?

ATTORNEY ROME: I have inquired of
Sutton Towers, I suspect because there's a
driveway here that I could make that inquiry.
Number one. Number two, as I indicated you have
a right to modify the plan. You can deqide that
we have emergency access because of the
boulevard it's unusual, we have a boulevard that
really is a second access and you can decide if
you don't want this at all. You have a right to
modify. I did make, among my presentatioen
remarks, I made a mistake. I side the neighbors
asked for a 26 feet, I apologize. They asked
for 24 feet here. That's my mistake.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Commissioner
Patnaude,

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Get back
to that drainage section of this.

Going, according to the Public
Works Director you made big improvements there.
He feels that it's adequate now. Who is going
to take care of these retention ponds; the

association or is it --

ATTORNEY ROME: The answer i3, the
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condo association., There's not much care that's
necessary that's why I really would like Cory to
explain if you look at it you look at the topo
you want to say where does it go out or how does
it go? Explain how it works.

MR. GARO: Are you referring to
siltation and things like that?

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Yes,

MR. GARO: In principle you know
by the time this is constructed there shouldn't
be much silt in there, a little vegetation that
grows around that won't be detrimental to the
function of the pond. So in that respect it
will be self draining and there should be no

maintenance required for many years.

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: That kind
of answer I didn't like, I'1ll tell you the truth,
I've been here a few years to the point that
saying there's no maintenance to retention ponds.
I got a public work dlary that can tell me there,
is I hope. But don't say that there's not going
to be maintenance there. I'm worried about that.
I always have been worried about that because I
have seen ponds and go amiss. Now, you're

telling me there's not going the be much
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maintenance here, What I'm after is this,
that's what I want to know who 1is going to take
¢care of it, that's all,

ATTORNEY ROME: That becomes the
obligation of the condominium association just
like the maintaining of the grass and the
grounds and the exterior.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Any.other
questions?

Commissioner Patnaude.

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: This part,
who's going to make sure that the association,
that's the State law, the asscciations, who is
going the make sure they take care of this?
What recourse does the City have? What recourse
does Woodgate I havae?

ATTORNEY ROME: Number one,
whenever anyone, private or association,
maintains a public nuisance that affects the
public, your Public Works Department and your
Police Department have a right to enforce, vour
Building Department has a right to enforce, the
Public Works Department has a right too, so you

have enfonrcement procedure in teeth.

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Through
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the Chair, I direct this to the Director Of
Public Works.

Sal, what have you done as far as
retention ponds enforcement? Not to put you on
the spot but you have seen what they have been
neglected, I know they have been neglected.
How do we enforce these? What do we -- are wve
doing to make sure they're done are we?r Beside
the enforcement officer or checking it out what
can you do in the condition up here now we say
we approve this subdivision and say okay, do it.
Are you, a year and a half from now the people
on Woodgate Il come stomping at your door with,
what are you going to do?

MR, FAZZINO: Being it's a private
development Public Works would really not be
responsible in the routine inspection of it. I
think the liability aspect of the, part of the
association if they're not maintaining it would
be tremendous so I would, it would behove them,
in my opinion, to make certain that they would
maintain it properly.

Regarding the second part of the
gquestion, we have quite a few of these as you

well know by virtue of approval on them, and the
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ordinance right now states that the developer is
responsible for seven years and if they're
obviously working for seven year periods, they
expect to do the job for a few more years.

Qur involvement today has been
minimal.

COMMISSIONER PATNAUDE: Thank you,
Sal. |

So that's what I'm saying, Mr.
Rome, to the point I just see too many of these
go by us without us dealing, decide or anybody
deciding before we give an okay as to what is
going to happen here. And that'é why I'm a
little interested in this now.

Thank you.

ATTORNEY ROME: I'11 just respond,
he's correct and I believe that seven year
period is but it's a public¢, is that correct =~

MR. FAZZINO: Yes., Oon
developments that we accept.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Commissioner
Loffredo.

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: On the
detention ponds, when they're full to capacity,

how deep are they and how long do they stay that
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way?

MR, GARO: For the worse case
with a 100 year storm they get to be four feet
deep.,

ATTORNEY ROME: Thirty minutes at
the most, just enough time for the water to

leave the exit pipe.

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: It's the
whole pond four feet. Is it scooped out four
feet all the way around, all the way in the
center or is it a gradual depth?

MR. GARO: The berm itself is five
feet above the bottom. There will always be the
top of the pond, the top of the berm is always a
foot higher and the elevation of the water will
get, for the hundred year storm which is a
pretty major storm.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Any other
questions?

Attorney Rome, did you have
anything else?

ATTORNEY ROME: No, sir; not at
this time,

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: I thank you,

ATTORNEY ROME: Mr, Hixon has.
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MR, HIXON: I'm sorry., I didn't
have an opportunity to address potential of a
tie, back up to Sutton Towers and the reason we
didn't d¢ that is, because, of the short space
and the 10 to 16 foot vertical differential that
we're facing going back up hill to this parking
lot.

VICE-CHAIRMAN LOFFREDO: Say that
again.

MR. HIXON: Okay. There's a grade
change right in here of 10 feet up to this
parking area., And that's why this planting is
on this slope. In this area we have about a six
foot cut right here and we have a fill back up
in here. So tﬁag_we can't just, it looks on
paper, flat paper as though that would be a
gsimple connection. Unfortunately we have a
vertical differential there and it isn't easy to
do that. That was a very good point.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Thank you.

If there are no further questions,
are there any members of the public wishing to
speak in favor of this proposal?

Any members wishing to speak in

opposition?
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MR. GARIGIOND: 195 George Street.

That guy said the pond, we talked
about a pond, I work at 25 feet of the house,
that guy, I don't know what he, how he explained
it to you, how do you say he don't know nothing,
you know, pond, what is it? A pond that guy you
say if half hour the water go where you go in
half hour, you know, the road over there that
wash down all the street, all this, the water
all the road, all the land you can't get all the
watexr half hour, I mean feet, the water, half
hour, they go in the pond. You got no, you
explain it to me? That guy, I mean cubic feet,
Why no explain_i{_to me? You think I was, my
house, I didn'trw;nt to lose my house, That's
all I got to say. Careful what you do.

CHAIRMAN GIOQNFRIDDO: Thank you.

Anyone else?

MR. LAJEWSKI: William Lajewski,
139 George Street.

First off this is going to, this
public hearing is going to be continued past
August 3rd I'm assuming.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Correct.

MR. LAJEWSKI: So it will he
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August 10th will be the next public hearing on this.
I'm wondering concerning the traffic
due to the number of parking spaces in this project
is a State of Connecticut DOT traffic permit required
for access onto Connecticut State Route 66.
CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: The answer is ves.
MR. LAJEWSKI: Has that been granted?

{ THE PROCEEDINGS CONTINUE ON PAGE 41 WITHOUT DELETION).
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CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: They don't get them ;
unti you get Planning and Zoning approval first,

MR, LAJEWSKI: Okay. Also considering
the emergency access road to George Street, I'm very concern
about that. I think some members of the Commission here
are already thinking that indeed that is going to be used
a8 a second entrance to the project. 1It's going to increase
traffic onto George Street. I don't believe any traffic
study has been done as to how this will impact on George
Street, Traffic study has been done on Route 66 but I haven
seen anything showing what effect it will have on George
Street and my opinion is that it will have impact on George
Street. We have 168 units up there, 320 parking spaces.
People are currently using George Street as a bypass of
the Washington Street area where the shopping centers are
to get around that traffié jam and I believe we are just
going to have increased traffic on George Street.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: I ask just consider
this fact, if the emergency access is approved at all, it
is just that, it's not an emergency, it's an emergency acces
for emergency vehicle type situations. It is not a situatio
where you are going to have 168 apartments being able to
come down onto George Street and all that on a regular basig

S0 it's not something that would be used except in the case

ed

n
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|
of an emergency when the Washington Street access were bloc%ed.

i
1

Nothing but emergency vehicles.

MR. LAJEWSKI: 1If the gates are ailowed
to stay up, if the gates are taken down in this residence
then of course it would be used.

Also there are no gates preventing access
to that maintenance building from George Street. I am wondering
what kind of traffic is going to go up to that maintenance
building then or what is the purpose of that maintenance
building from George Street.

In my opinion then it is going to be increased
more traffic on George Street. Also due to the population
density increase in that_area there will be increased pedes-
trian traffic on George Street also on Washington Street.
Currently there are no sidewalks on either of those two
streets, so I am concerned about that.

I would like to bring up a couplé of points
that were brought up at last year's meeting from the minutesg
of the July 22nd, 1987 Zoning meeting, public hearing. On
page 13 there were comments from the commission members,
concerns about the fire department having concern about
water pressure, having enough water pressure up in that
area to fight a fire up in that area and is being kicked

back and forth I believe between the fire department and
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the water department. I don't Xnow if that's been resolved
as yat. They haven't returned their comments vyet.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: They haven't returned
their comments yet to us on this hearing. We are still

awaiting a report from the fire department.

MR. LAJEWSKI: Okay. Finally, also from
last year's meeting, the minutes of the meeting, there were
comments from the residents of Woodgate I on poor
drainage as was brought up tonight about this being standing
water in Woodgate I. I'm wondering if we are going to have
the same problemin Woodgate II. They said they would take

care of that when they were putting in Woodgate I, Now

they say they will take care of that when they put in Woodgate

II. Is it still going to be occurring? And that's all

I have for right now.
Thénk you.
CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDO: Thank you,
Anyone else?

MR. HARRIS: Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

members of the Commission.

Charles Harris, 249 Chamberlain Road, Midal

town.

I am still very concerned about the emerger

accesses. We had another one and you don't know what's

8-

cy
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hapvened to it, George can perhaps fill it in. I think
ne has redesigned to get rid of it. I think if we are going

to allow emergency accesses somehow we have to set standards

for the type of road, width of road, grades, ditches, culvents,

the whole bit. We can't just let someone tell us it's an
smergency access and spread six inches of processed stone.
on the top of poor soil and let it go at that. I don't
think there is anything anywhere in the Cityv of Middle-
town in any of the records that I can find that talks about
an emergency access., Why do we have to have it put in there?
I can't see any need for it., If there is a need for it,
is it because we have a building in the way where we can't
make the loop a little_bit quicker to get out? It's not
fair to people that are responsible for the safety of life
and limb for fires or any other reason to expect them to
get out of a fire truck, remove a bar chained fence. I
don't care what you call it, and then go a little bit furthér
and find they have another one. You have to understand,
and this is common knowledge in the medical field, in the
fire fighting field, that when firemen hit a truck and that
adrenaline starts to move, they have one responsibility,

to get there without harming anyone, life and limb and to
vrotect somecne's life or limb, and to put an obstruction

in their way, it is not fair. It is criminal.
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Let's not have any emergency accesses. There

has got to be some other way of doing it. 1Is it because

of the poorly laid out subdivision or whatever? Please,

let's not get into the process of doing this unless we come

up with something in our rules, showing in the rules and

regulations for what that road must be.

Item number 2, we just heard soméone-
say that the Woodgate II people, or whatever they are,
we'd be responsible for retention ponds. I have this to
say and I have this to ask. According to the SES letter
that I saw in one of these files, whether it's one now or
previous, but it should be on file somewhere, the galleys,
the grates had been removed. To remove grates from galleys
allows a child to fall into them is criminal negligence.
How do we expect someone to take care of a detention pond
that was not responsible for making sure the grates were
Kept and should have been locked on a galley that was full
of water to the top because of failure of the drainage system
that someone denied in Woodgate I?

These people on George Street, many of
them have bad wet back yards. There's all kind of drainage
in back of many of the houses. They have wells. I don't
hear a definite answer tonight about placing an item six.

If this thing does go too late, I will address placing the
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failure of our map to show wetlands. It's not for here.

I would like to know whether these ponds are going to be

dug. To me it looks from the drawings with my limited inforwa-

tion on it and the ability that I have to discern what's

wrong, or whether there is anything wrong or not, I am not

a professional engineer but I don't have to be a professionajl

engineer to look at the prints and see that soil tyﬁes that
they show on their maps for the area. Both of those
detentions, I believe they can correct me if I'm wrong,
are WNC soils. WNC soils are Wethersfield soils, the upper
part, the drainage is excellent, but when it gets to substra
it stops. I just would like to read a little bit of the
last section for WNC soils (reading.) The last paragraph:
"This soil has the potential for community development.
The so0il is limited mainly by the slow or very slow permeabil
and surface stoniness. The removal of stone and boulders
necessary for most uses on site septic systems need careful
design and installation. Steep slopes of excavation slump
when saturated. Large boulders sometimes excavated for
landscaping quickly establishing plant cover providing
temporary diverse and an established giltation basis or
suitable management practices during construction.”

I would presume perhaps they would use

ponds for siltation ponds during construction. My gripe

tum

1ity
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is the retention pond I don't believe should ever be built
in any kind of a soil that slumps when it‘'s saturated.
And this is exactly what's going to happen. If that's a
berm, what kind of soil is it being built out of? Is it
being built out of the soil that's there on the premises
or what? You hear the length of time that these poqu would
be filled is minimal and then it's going to be dry again.
Fifty years ago this September, and these are records that
came out of Water and Sewer from Mount Higby, on 9/18/38,
on the 18th, .72 inches of rain. The 19th, 2.06. The 20th]
4.08. The 21st, 4.71. The 22nd, 1.87. My question is,
what would happen to those ponds if they should be well
saturated by the second day?

You go back again to 6/4/82. On June
4th, .06 inches. On June 5th, 3.15. On the 6th, 4.26.
On the 7th, .89. We should all be able té remember the
mess that was caused from that amount of water,

On 5/27/84, .43 inches. On the 28th, .23. On

the 29th, 2.02. On the 30th, 2.16. On the 31st, 1.98.

On 6/1/84, 2.38. 1I'm sorry. On 6/2/84,
.38, On the 3rd, 1.73 and so forth.

They are deigned for one hundred year
storms. We already had that kxind of storm 50 years ago.

If you are going to allow detention ponds to be built, they
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should be built in a soil that will withstand saturation

and not move.

I would suggest these detention oonds

should have to be clay lined or stabilized in some other

method.

The other thing I'm concerned about is-
swvamping of the parking areas between Sutton Towers

and here.

Once you people okay something like Sutton

Towers against the number of parking spaces that are there,

=

is it meant or did you intend or for those people to bargair
with somebody else to swap parking stalls without coming
before this Commission? :; would think that before Sucton
Towers was going to change parking spaces with a piece .of
land that's on record in the Town Clerk's 0Office and
shown as parking spaces, Sutton Towers should be in here
to make sure that those roads get corrected showing that
they have requested it. You have no assurance other than
verbally what was heard here tonight that the parking spaces
are exactly the same or are they where you wanted them?
They're certainly not where they were shown on the original
print. It's food for thought.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN GIONFRIDDG: Thank you, Charlie.




